INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: COMMISSIONERS AND ARBITRATORS
FROM: MICHAEL J. BRENNAN

SUBJECT: CITY OF CHICAGO CASES

DATE: JANUARY 20, 2023

CC: RON RASCIA, MICHELE KOWALSKI, ROBERT DEVEREAUX

The City of Chicago has asked the Commission to inform the Bar of the following
request:

“For all cases filed against the City of Chicago or a City of Chicago Division or Agency
as respondent, if the Petitioner’s attorney is unable to determine the handling defense
counsel, please do not claim the case on behalf of the City of Chicago Law Department.
Please reach out to WCDOFCoordinators@cityofchicago.org to request handling defense
counsel information. Thank you for your attention to this request.”
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